

Village of Otisville

Scheduled Regular Meeting

May 16, 2022

Meeting was called to order by Pro Tem John Ray at 7:00p.m. in the Tom Bess, Jr. Council Chambers.

PRESENT: Council Members present: Vadice Burgett, Joel Glanton, Rick Ferguson, Jim Price, John Ray, Matt Grovesteen, Chief of Police, Dan Campbell, DPW, Kathy Martini, Clerk/Secretary

ABSENT: Jeff Lutze, Robert Jennings, Sherry Hemingway

AUDIENCE: Robert Jennings, Sr.

MOTION was made by Vadice Burgett and was supported by Rick Ferguson to accept the agenda as presented. Discussion – Remove Public Hearing

CARRIED — MOTION

MOTION was made by Rick Ferguson and was supported by Vadice Burgett to accept the minutes for May 2, 2022. Discussion – Make Change from Mark Martin to Dave Martin.

CARRIED — MOTION

MOTION was made by Vadice Burgett and was supported by Jim Price to pay all bills and draw warrants for same.

ROLL CALL – CARRIED — MOTION

MOTION was made by Vadice Burgett and was supported by Rick Ferguson to accept Budget Amendment 4385 as presented.

ROLL CALL – CARRIED – MOTION

DISCUSSION:

Robert Jennings, Sr.:

Lawns - The Lawn Ordinance was posted May 13, 2022

Dan Campbell:

Travis, a Building Inspector will be attending a Council Meeting in a couple of weeks

Getting numbers from Construction Code

Doug Scott at Rowe is interested in doing engineering

Dan and Kelly are working on Bank Requisitions .

Dan working with Eric on the State F-65 report

No letters sent out on blight; due to working on budget

Blind person in area signs ordered and should be in this week

Summer help – Dan will post on Facebook

ARPA Grant for the Well – Need to post in paper for prevailing wage and check with minority owned businesses

Rumble Strips will be installed soon

Jim Price:

Building downtown – Renters have buckets in their apartments to catch the water, as the roof is leaking.

Arlene's Diner – Paid for inspection, Construction Code did not do the inspection

Matt Grovesteen:

Katie has worked 40+ hours on the LEIN assignment. Lein meeting May 19, 2022.

Digital signs are working – residents are slowing down

Kathy Martini:
N/A

Unfinished Business:

Community Standards -
Wall of Fame (Ongoing) –
Building Inspector –

New Business:

Budget Amendments

MOTION was made by Vadice Burgett and was supported by Joel Glanton to adjourn at 7:30 p.m.

Next meeting will be June 6, 2022.

Kathy Martini

Kathy Martini, Clerk

May 16, 2022